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From: Piliouras, Elizabeth
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 12:29 PM
To: Balinsky, Brett

Subject: RE: amendment request to SB519 (LRB2355/2)

The sccond wording has unanimous support. Thanks Brett!

credit card, or paid with a credit card for which payment of the forfeitures and charges under this section is being declined

by the issuer of the credit card, the rental or leased vehicle owner....

From: Balinsky, Brett

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 9:54 AM

To: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: amendment request to SB519 (LRB2355/2)

OK, thanks

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 9:53 AM

To: Balinsky, Brett

Subject: RE: amendment request to SB519 (LRB2355/2)
Brett:

I should have an answer for you this morning.

Beth

From: Balinsky, Brett

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 2:12 PM

To: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: amendment request to SB519 (LRB2355/2)

Hi Beth,

| should be able to get it into editing for you this afternoon.

When you say "a credit card not valid for payment of a forfeiture," are you referring to a) a credit card such as

one obtained through an employer like the State of Wisconsin for travel expenses that will decline payments for certain
kinds of transactions as a resuilt of limitations placed on it by the credit card account holder; b) one that has been declined
for any reason including delinquency on the account or the card holder exceeding his or her credit limit; or ¢) some sort of
credit card that simply limits the sorts of transactions for which it can be used because of a policy of the credit card

issuer?

Would one of the following two options work better?

credit card, or paid with a credit card that is no longer valid or that is not valid for payment of a forfeiture, the rental or

leased vehicle pwner. ...

3/3/2008



Page 2 of 2

or

credit card, or paid with a credit card for which payment of the forfeitures and charges under this section is being declined
by the issuer of the credit card, the rental or leased vehicle owner....

Thanks

Brett A. Balinsky

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7380

brett. balinsky @legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 12:09 PM

To: Balinsky, Brett

Subject: amendment request to SB519 (LRB2355/2)

Hi Brett:
I need a simple amendment to SB519...

Pg 7;line 8: “...with a credit card or paid with a credit card not valid for payment of a forfeiture the

rental...”
Pg 7, line 9: “...50 percent of the amount of the eutstendingforfeituresforfeiture under sub. (2)(a) or
towing and...”

It’s slightly different from the amendment drafted for Petrowski’s office.

Thanks!
Beth

Reth Ciliouras

Scnator Rogcr 5:‘651«:
608-266-2509
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State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBa1482/1

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 519

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e Page 7, line 8: after “card,” insert “or paid with a credit card for which
payment of the forfeitures and charges under this section is being declined by the

issuer of the credit card,”. g
J
2. Page 7, line 9: delete “outstanding forfeitures” and substitute “forfeiture

under sub. (2) (a)”.

(END)



